








ﬂvel Baskin

From: Brian Byrd

Sent: Wednesday, July 5,-2023 4:32 PM

To: arcei@dmsassetrecovery.com

Cc: Jewel Baskin; Tracie McRae; Christina Spadea
Subject: RE; Case # 2021-0117TD; 2306/2019

Thank you for letting us know, yes we will need a formal probaté Order in this one in order to release any
funds. Thank you for keeping up informed.

-Brian

Brian P. Byrd, Esq.
General Counsel
Administration
Ext. 4229

From: arcei@dmsassetrecovery.com <arcei@dmsassetrecovery.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Brian Byrd <bhyrdb@clayclérk.com>

Subject: RE: Case # 2021-0117TD; 2306/2019

Good afternoon,
1 apologize for the delayed response.

| just wanted to let you know that we've decided to postpone the-opening of Mrs, Hennig's estate until we can get in
touch with our client, Sarah Hennig. As Franklin Hennig has made a claim, we're looking to gather more information
before moving forward. We'll definitely keep you in the loop and update you as soon as we hear from Sarah. Thank you
for your understanding.

Thank you,

Arcei Joey Lopez

T: 407-710-1120

E: arcei@dmsassefrecovery.com
DMS Asset Recovery, 1LC
www.dmsassetrecovery.com

From: Brian Byrd <byrdb@clayclerk.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023'3:43 PM

To: arcei@dmsassetrecovery.com

Subject: FW: Case # 2021-0117TD; 2306/2019
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Just following up on this Tax Deed Surplus, please see the previods attempt at contact.from our Office.
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-Brian

Brian P. Byrd, Esq.
General Counsel
Administration

Office of Tara S. Green, Clay County Clerk of Court and Comptroller
Phone: 904-284-6302 | Ext. 4229

Due to Florida law, most writien communicalion to and from this office is public record, available upon request;

To Report Fraud, Wasie & Abuse of County Resources Csll the Third-Parly Anonymaous Ho-tline {833) 222-3281.or visit the website to
file elecironically at hitp/iwww lighthouse-services com/clayclerk [ighthouse-services.com].

From: Brian Byrd <byrdb@clayclerk.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 9:14 AM

To: arcei@dmsassetrecaovery.com

Cc: Tracie McRae <mcraet@clayclerk.com>; Jewel Baskin <Baskin)@ciayclerk.com>; Christina Spadea
<spadeac@clayclerk.com>

Subject: Re: Case # 2021-0117TD; 2306/2019

Importance: High

Good Morning,

I am writing in regards tothe above referenced Tax Deed Surplus. Has probate been initiated in this
matter? We will need probate documents to show that the funds will be remitted to your Office. We could
alternatively once proof of probate is initiated and the personal representative reflected, remit payment to
“The Estate of Boonruean Hennig”. Please write back at your earliest convenience, and please
understand that considering the extraordinary sum of the Surplus in this matter, every formality will be
required.

-Brian

Brian P. Byrd, Esq.
General Counsel
Administration
Ext. 4229



